
1

DAVIS Diane

From: DAVIS Diane
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2020 9:47 AM
To: 'thomas@markee.org'; 'dockets@oregoncub.org'; 'mike@oregoncub.org'; 

'samuel@oregoncub.org'; 'nicola.peterson@state.or.us'; UZELAC Elizabeth B
Subject: UM 2040  March 18, 2020 Workshop CANCELED

Bcc: 'marlene@coltontel.com'; 'geri@coltontel.com'; 'stephanie@coltontel.com'; 
'frontoffice@colton.com'; 'dockets@oregoncub.org'; 'betty.sanders@charter.com'; 
'terrance.tyler@charter.com'; 'stacey.hines@charter.com'; 'charles.forst@zayo.com'; 
'frontoffice@colton.com'; 'shoshana@mrg-law.com'; 'tbarth@smt-net.com'; 'abeck@or-
id.com'; 'sbishop@pacinfo.com'; 'nbrentano@cbsoregon.com'; 'dan@axxistel.com'; 
'cchandler@cencoast.com'; 'david.collier@att.com'; 'dc1787@att.com'; 
'mayor@cityofdepoebay.org'; 'stacy.cowan@portlandoregon.gov'; 
'amanda@daltonadvocacy.com'; 'daym@cuaccess.net'; 'daym@cuaccess.net'; 
'jimdeason.or@gmail.com'; 'kdehart@gervaistel.com'; 'mdewey@oregoncable.com'; 
'jtdillard@monroetel.com'; 'jtdillard@monroetel.com'; 
'dan.eisenbeis@portlandoregon.gov'; 'memery@oregoncable.com'; 
'jessica.epley@ftr.com'; 'carl.erhart@ftr.com'; 'rickfinn@localaccess.com'; 
'ann@annfisherlaw.com'; 'sherrifitzgerald@pioneerconnect.net'; 
'gerif@monitorcoop.net'; 'geri@coltontel.com'; 'lsfriesen@att.com'; 
'regulatory@tncii.com'; 'phil.grate@centurylink.com'; 'agross@inteserra.com'; 
'maja.haium@portlandoregon.gov'; 'steve.f.hamilton@gmail.com'; 
'bharlow@fcclaw.com'; 'phauer@bctelco.com'; 'phauer@cbsoregon.com'; 
'tre.hendricks@centurylink.com'; 'bhignite@cencoast.com'; 
'pamela.hintz@fusionconnect.com'; 'aisar@millerisar.com'; 'bob@oregoncub.org'; 
JONES Jason W; 'samanthaj@pacounsel.org'; 'compliance@gsaudits.com'; 
'matthew.kirsch1@gmail.com'; 'deedeek@otcconnections.net'; 
'rex.knowles@verizon.com'; 'eagle@eagletelephone.com'; 'dlisac@molalla.com'; 
'regulatory@intrado.com'; 'gail.long@tdstelecom.com'; 'bluepgs@yahoo.com'; 'cm9268
@att.com'; 'tm5886@att.com'; 'jmccauley@orcities.org'; 'katherine@mrg-law.com'; 
'bmeyer@x5solutions.com'; 'pinetel@pinetel.com'; 'mmoore@clearcreek.coop'; 
'chantel.mosby@centurylink.com'; 'sm3162@att.com'; 'pmulvihill@orcities.org'; 
'kmutch@p1tel.com'; 'joyce@rtinet.com'; 'wci.oregon.govaffairs@windstream.com'; 
'edwinbparker@gmail.com'; 'jparker@wafs.com'; 'samuel@oregoncub.org'; 
'jocelyn@mrg-law.com'; 'price@bendcpa.com'; 'dockets@mrg-law.com'; 
'maryjane.rasher@intrado.com'; 'hrashes@clearrate.com'; 'ponyryder@bctonline.com'; 
'lreichman@perkinscoie.com'; 'mark.reynolds3@centurylink.com'; 
'jriley@telecompliance.net'; 'gregory.m.romano@verizon.com'; 'randy705@rtinet.com'; 
'kevin.saville@ftr.com'; 'regulatory@natlightnet.com'; 'hsimons11@msn.com'; 
'gloria.smith@sierraclub.org'; 'htc@helixtel.com'; 'robin.smith1@charter.com'; 
'ksnow@gvnw.com'; 'marsha.spellman@warmspringstelecom.com'; 
'msturdivan@usad.com'; 'curtt@sctcweb.com'; 'marktrinchero@dwt.com'; 
'webleyl@cuaccess.net'; 'mikewhalen@pioneer.net'; 'cwightman@inteserra.com'; 
'rwiller@datavision.coop'; 'bwolf@ota-telecom.org'

Dear Stakeholders,  
 
The March 18, 2020 Workshop is canceled.  Staff will reschedule and send out a new notice at a later date.  
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Regards,  
 
Diane Davis on behalf of  
Nicola Peterson 
 
 
 
 
 


